THE CITY RECORD. OFFICIAL JOURNAL.

Vol. VI.

NEW YORK, MONDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 1878.



COMMISSIONERS OF THE SINKING FUND.

Abstract of the proceedings of the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund, at the meeting held November 20th, 1878.

Present—Hon. Smith Ely, Jr., Mayor (Chairman); Hon. John Kelly, Comptroller; J. Nelson Tappan, Esq., Chamberlain; and Patrick Keenan, Esq., Chairman Finance Committee, Board of Aldermen. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The Comptrollog called attention to the meeting of the second of the strength of the strength of the strength of the second second

The Comptroller called attention to the matter of the removal of the stands in the streets adjacent The Comptroller called attention to the matter of the removal of the stands in the streets adjacent to the markets, by the Superintendent of Incumbrances, and referred to the necessity of the question being judicially determined without delay; whereupen the following resolution, submitted by the Comptroller, was, on motion, unanimously adopted, viz. : Resolved, That Elliott Sandford be employed as Counsel to represent the interests of the Com-missioners of the Sinking Fund in the public markets, and to protect the revenues thereof, as affected by the action of the Commissioner of Public Works and the Superintendent of Incumbrances. The bill of D. M. Seaman, for appraisement of premises No. 49 Leonard street and Nos. 9 and 11 Franklin street, amounting to \$50 was received, and, on motion, ordered paid. Order of Court in the case of Samuel N. Haight against Simon P. Kase, in Marine Court, discon-tinuing said action without costs to either party, was received and referred to the Comptroller. W. H. DIKEMAN, Secretary.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK, November 12, 1878.

The Board of Hearth met this day.

Reports Received.

From the Santary Superintendent : On operations of Santary Bureau ; on work performed by Disinfecting Corps ; on applications for permits ; on slaughter-houses ; weekly report from River-side Hospital ; on certain street pavements ; on application for relief ; on nuisance on Thirty-third street, near Blind Asylum ; on work of Vaccinating Corps ; on complaint of citizens protesting against the practice of collecting stale lager beer ; on application for sewer in Third avenue, between Tenth and Eleventh avenues ; on manhole of sewer opposite 12 Market street ; on application for leave of absence ; on order to vacate building No. 307 East Forty-sixth street.

From Attorney and Counsel: Weekly report ; the report of the Attorney upon certain communi-cations from the Register of the Brooklyn Board of Health on the subject of recording deaths from drowning in the East river was received and laid on the table for further consideration.

From the Sanitary Architect : Report on plan of tenement-house 605 E. Fifteenth street.

From the Secretary : Quarterly report ending September 30, 1878.

From the Register of Records : Weekly mortuary statement ; weekly letter on mortality ; weekly abstracts of marriages, births, and still-births ; weekly report on deaths from contagious diseases ; on attendance of clerks ; on violations of the Sanitary Code ; applications for registry of births and marriages and for correction of the same.

Communications from other Departments.

From the Department of Finance. Weekly statement of the Comptroller. From Dr. W. F. Deming, asking appointment.

Seizure of Diseased Food.

Report of seizures of meat unfit for human food was received.

Communications Received. From Surgeon-General of the Marine Hospital Service : Abstract of Sanitary Reports. From Edwin Amos, asking change in marriage register.

Hearing.

Dr. Carlo Imperatori appeared before the Board respecting a return of a still-birth, and his explanation of the same being deemed satisfactory, the case was dismissed.

Reports Referred to other Departments.

To the Department of Public Works : On street pavements, etc.; croswalks at corner West and Barclay streets, crosswalk at junction of Jefferson street and East Broadway; manhole of sewer at northeast corner Grand and Mulberry streets; sewer catch basin southeast corner Fifty-second street

To Police Department : On premises No. 307 East Forty-sixth street.

Ł	э.	- 22	77	٢.,	
F			1	x	2

Owen Duffy	\$32	20	W. Zinnser & Co	\$14	30	
J. B. Purroy	325	75	Herman Brockmeyer	23	06	
Carl Pfeiffer	50	00	American Condensed Milk Co	34	65	
C. Golderman	272	66 j	Gold and Stock Telegraph Co	16	66	
H. K. and F. B. Thurber & Co	279	34	J. D. Buchanan	117	99	
Jacob Dippel	12	55	Jno. Garrie	40	46	
Jno. Goodwin	70	48				
	J. B. Purroy Carl Pfeiffer C. Golderman H. K. and F. B. Thurber & Co Jacob Dippel.	J. B. Purroy 325 Carl Pfeiffer 50 C. Golderman 272 H. K. and F. B. Thurber & Co	J. B. Purróy	J. B. Purroy 325 75 Herman Brockmeyer Carl Pfeiffer 50 00 American Condensed Milk Co C. Golderman 272 66 Gold and Stock Telegraph Co	J. B. Purroy 325 75 Herman Brockmeyer 23 Carl Pfeiffer 50 00 American Condensed Milk Co 34 C. Golderman 272 66 Gold and Stock Telegraph Co 16 H. K. and F. B. Thurber & Co 279 34 J. D. Buchanan 117 Jacob Dippel 12 55 Ino. Garrie 40	Owen Duffy. \$32 20 W. Zinnser & Co. \$14 30 J. B. Purroy. 325 75 Herman Brockmeyer. 23 06 Carl Pfeiffer. 50 00 American Condensed Milk Co. 34 65 G. Golderman. 272 66 Gold and Stock Telegraph Co. 16 66 H. K. and F. B. Thurber & Co. 279 34 Jno. Gaodwin. 117 99 Jacob Dippel. 12 25 Jno. Garrie. 40 46

Permits Granted.

APPROVED PAPERS.

Ordinances, Resolutions, etc., approved by the Mayor during the week ending November 23, 1878.

Resolved, That in pursuance of section 1, chapter 476, Laws of 1875, the Commissioner of Public Works be and he is hereby authorized and directed to pave with granite-block pavement Vesey street, from Broadway to West street.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1378. Approved by the Mayor, November 18, 1878.

Resolved, That gas-mains be laid, lamp-posts erected, and street-lamps lighted in Sixty-ninth street (East), between First and Third avenues; same to be done under the direction of the Commissioner of Public Works.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 18, 1878.

Resolved, That Edward McCue be and he is hereby re-appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of Erastus B. Cowan, whose term of office has expired.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That Thomas S. Evers be and he is hereby appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of Hugh O'Rourke, who has failed to qualify. Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That James H. Smith be and he is hereby appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of James H. Smith, whose term of office will expire November 25, 1878.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That H. S. Davis be and he is hereby appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of H. S. Davis, whose term of office has expired. Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That J. Edgar Phillips be and he is hereby appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of Augustus P. Butler, deceased. Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That Herbert A. Lee be and he hereby is appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, to succeed himself, his term of office having expired November 10, 1878.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

Resolved, That E. F. Williams be and he is hereby reappointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of E. F. Williams, whose term of office expires on the 25th inst.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 19, 1878.

To keep 1 cow at 890 Broadway. To keep fowls in coops at 873 Sixth avenue. To boil fat at 471 Eleventh avenue.

Permits Denied.

Resolved, That the grounds of the Knickerbocker Yacht Club, near Port Morns, be and they are hereby exempted from the operations of the ordinance prohibiting the use of fire-arms within the corporate limits of this city.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 19, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 23, 1878.

Resolved, That permission be and is hereby given to the Trustees of Columbia College to erect a bay-window in front of their premises on Madison avenue, between Forty-ninth and Fiftieth streets; such permission to continue during the pleasure of the Common Council.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 19, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 23, 1878.

Resolved, That Sol. Kohn be and he is hereby reappointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of James Saitta, whose term of office has expired. Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 23, 1878.

Resolved, That Joseph F. Larkin be and he is hereby appointed a Commissioner of Deeds in and for the City and County of New York, in place of Joseph F. Larkin, whose term of office has expired.

Adopted by the Board of Aldermen, November 12, 1878. Approved by the Mayor, November 23, 1878.

FRANCIS J. TWOMEY, Clerk Common Council.

To keep fowls at 215 Second street. To keep fowls at 1072 Third avenue.

Resolutions.

Resolved, That Rule 49 be and is hereby amended so as to read as follows: No alteration of the records of births, marriages, or deaths, or of any papers relating thereto, shall be made without the written order of the Board. No alteration whatsoever shall be made of the records of births, marriages, or deaths which occurred previous or subsequent to May 11, 1873, except to correct clerical errors.

Resolved, That under the provisions of section 15 of chapter 908 of the Laws of 1867, the Board of Health approves of the following plan, which has been duly submitted, for light and ventilation in the premises No. 605 East Fifteenth street, in the building, 25x60 feet, and extension on first story, 43 feet deep and 5 stories in height, viz.: Bay-windows in each room, extension with windows and large ventilating skylight, 6 feet by 12 feet, and a sketch of the alterations in the original plan of said building, as approved by the Board, be filed in this Department.

Resolved, That order on premises 229 West Fiftieth street be and is hereby extended to May 1, 1879.

Resolved, That order on premises west side Lexington avenue, extending from One Hundred and Thirteenth to One Hundred and Fourteenth street, be and is hereby suspended for 30 days.

Resolved, That the application for reliet from order on premises 734 Ninth avenue, be and is hereby denied, and the order be enforced.

hereby denied, and the order be enforced. Resolved, That the application for relief from order on premises 505 West Fifty-fourth street, be and is hereby denied, and the order be enforced. Resolved, That leave of absence from November 18 to November 23 inclusive, be and is hereby granted to Assistant Sanitary Superintendent Janes. Resolved, That a copy of order on premises No. 307 East Forty-sixth street, with indorsements thereon, be forwarded to the Police Department with a respectful request that the Police Department assist this Board in the vacation of the above-named premises.

1706											T	HE	С	ITY	RECO	RD.	and the second	November 25.
DEP Latitude 40°		R	CN c	AE en:	CN TR.	T AL 73° 5	OF 1 OF PARI	P k, ne	JB WY	LI OR f Instr	С.	PA				MAYOR'S C REAU OF FIRST ited and amou by Marshal Jol November 23, 1 ses	OFFICE, MARSHAL. S nt received for m Tyler Kelly, 1878: 282 \$707.50	DEPARTMENT OF CHARITIES AND CORRECTION. Central Office. Third avenue, corner Eleventh street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. Townsend Cox, President; Joshua Phillips, Secr tary. FIRE DEPARTMENT. Headquarters. Nos. 153, 155, and 157 Mercer street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. VINCENT C. KING, President; CARL JUSSEN, Secretar HEALTH DEPARTMENT.
ABSTRAC	ст	OF I	REG		ER	S FF	ROM S		RECO	RDI	NG I	NST	RUM	ENTS	COM Names, Residence	May MON COUN	yor's Marshal.	No. 301 Mott street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. CHARLES F. CHANDLER, President; EMMONS CLAR Secretary. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS. No. 36 Union square, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. IAMES F. WENMAN, President; WILLIAM IRWI
							Baron								Members of th	he Board of Al	dermen, 1878.	JAMES F. WENMAN, President; WILLIAM IRWI Secretary. Civil and Topographical Office. Arsenal, 64th street and 5th avenue, 9 A.M. M.
DATE.		7 A. M			P. M.		9 P. M.	Mean for the Day.	M	IAXIM	IUM.	_	MINIM	шм.	NAMES.	RESIDENCE.	PLACE OF BUSINESS.	JAMES R. CROES, Engineer. Office of Superintendent of 23d and 24th Wards. Fordham, 9 A. M. to 5 P. M.
NOVEMBER.	Observed	Height. Reduced	to Freezing.	Observed Height.	Reduced	Freezing. Observed	Height. Reduced to	Freezing. Reduced to Freezing.	Observed Height.	Reduced to Freezing	Time.	Observed Height.	Reduced	Time.	William Bennett Bernard Biglin Thomas Carroll Ferd. Ehrhart Robert C. Foster William H. Gedney John W. Guntzer George Hall	18 Clarkson st 231 E. 30th st 156 F. 54th st 139 E. Houston st. 214 E. 10th st	271 Bowery. 156 E. 54th st. 137 E. Houston st. Contractor.	DEPARTMENT OF DOCKS. Nos. 117 and 119 Duane street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. JACOB A. WESTERVELT, President; EUGENE T. LYNG Secretary.
					18		1.00	37 30.095 38 30.049	1.1.1.1	1 in 1	1000			2 0 A.M. 4 2 P.M.	Wiliam H. Gedney John W. Guntzer George Hall John W. Jacobus Patrick Kaepan	67 Horatio st 83 Second st 54 Eldridge st 16 Morton st	143 W. 40th st. 83 Second st. 51 Bowery. 100 Worth st. 216 Avenue B	DEPARTMENT OF TAXES AND ASSESSMENT Brown-stone building, City Hall Park, 9 A. M. to JOHN WHEBLER, President; ALBERT STORER, Sec tary.
uesday, 5 Vednesday, 6	29.	948 29	928	29.77	29.7	50 29.	780 29.70	19 30.066 52 29.813 50 29.625	30.034	30.01	9 0 A.1	1. 29.76	8 29.74	9 12 P.M. 8 3 P.M. 0 12 P.M.	George Hall John W. Jacobus Patrick Keenan Samuel A. Lewis John J. Morris Henry C. Perley Lewis J. Phillips Joseph C. Pinckney William R. Roberts William Sauer	317 E. 33d st 314 W. 14th st 117 W. 21st st 716 Lexington av.	305 Fifth st. 59 University pl. 7 Murray st.	BOARD OF ASSESSORS. Office, No. 114 White street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. THOMAS B. ASTEN, President; WM. H. JASP.
riday, 8	29.	528 29	508	29.672	2 29.6	50 29.	788 29.7	29.646	29.790	29.78	3 12 P	1. 29.49	2 29.46		Joseph C. Pinckney, Bryan Reilly William R. Roberts William Sauer Thomas Sheils James J. Slevin	27 Stuyvesant st. 73 Monroe st 8 Metropol'n Hotel 346 Fourth av	27 Stuyvesant st. 73 Monroe st. 55 E. 20th st.	DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS. No. 2 Fourth avenue, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. WALTER W. ADAMS, Superintendent.
	N	Iean fo Iaximu Iinimu	m	"	at g /	A. M., N	lovember	5		3	0.128	**		,	WII	LLIAM R. ROBE	13 Chambers st.	BOARD OF EXCISE. Corner Mulberry and Houston streets, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. RICHARD J. MORRISSON, President; J. B. ADAMS(
	Ę	lange		"				meters.			.663	"			FRANCIS T TWOM	IAL DIRECT	FORY.	Chief Clerk. SEALERS OF WEIGHTS AND MEASURES No. 236 West Forty-third street. ELIJAH W. Rog.
	7 A	.M. 21	. м.	9 P. M	. M	EAN.		MAXIMUM	•		М	INIMUM.		MAX- 1MUM.	 all the Public O and at which each O well as of the places Courts are held ; tog 	F THE HOURS D offices in the City ar Court regularly ope where such offices gether with the hea	e open for business, ns and adjourns, as are kept and such	SHERIFF'S OFFICE. Nos. 3 and 4 New County Court-house, 9 A. M. to 4 P. BERNARD REILLY, Sheriff ; JOHN T. CUMMING, UN
DATE. November.	Dry Bulb.	Wet Bulb. Dry Bulb.	Wet Bulb.	Dry Bulb. Wet Bulb.	Dry Bulb.	B	Dry Bulb. Time.	Wet Bulb.	Time	Dry Bulb.	Time.	Wet Bulb.	Time.	In Sun.	No. 6 Ci	TIVE DEPARTM Mayor's Office. ity Hall, 10 A. M. to	3 P. M.	Sheriff. COMMISSION FOR THE COMPLETION OF T. NEW COUNTY COURT-HOUSE. No. 28 New County Court-house, 9 A. M. to 5 F. M.
unday, 3 londay, 4	41	40 48	43	40 4	0 43	0 41.0 0 35.7		M. 49 M. 43	0 A. M. 12 M.	1-1	12 P. M 12 P. M	1	12 P. M. 12 P. M.		Secretary May No. 7 Ci JOHN TYLER KEI	Mayor; GEORGE yor's Marshal's Off ity Hall, 10 A. M. to LLV, First Marshal.	бсе. 3 Р. М	WYLLIS BLACKSTONE, President ; ISAAC EVANS, Sec tary. REGISTER'S OFFICE. East side City Hall Park, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M.
Cuesday, 5 Wednesday, 6	36	35 36	36	35 3	35 35.		38 ID A.		2 P. M. 10 A. M.	33	7 A. M. I A. M.	33	7 A. M. I A. M.	. 36	No. 1 Ci Daniel S. Hart		з р. м.	FREDERICK W. LOEW, Register; AUGUSTUS DOCHARTY, Deputy Register. COMMISSIONERS OF ACCOUNTS.
Thursday, 7 Friday, 8 Saturday, 9	36	36 37	37	32 3	32 35.	 37·3 35.0 33.7 		м. 38	3 P. M. 0 A. M. 12 P. M.	31	0 A. M 12 P. M 2 A. M	31	0 A. M. 12 P. M. 2 A. M.	. 97	Office of No. 8 Ci	ATIVE DEPART Clerk of Common (ity Hall, 10 A. M. to BERTS, President B V, Clerk Common (Council. 9 4 P. M. oard of Aldermen ;	No. 27 Chambers street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. Lindsay I. Howe, John H. Mooney. COMMISSIONER OF JURORS.
							37	y Bulb. 4 degrees			3				DEPARTM Co	ENT OF PUBLIC	C WORKS	No. 17 New County Court-house, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. THOMAS DUNLAP, Commissioner ; ALFRED J. KEEG Deputy Commissioner. COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE,
Mir		m "		" at	t 7 A.	м., 5th	51	"	at 0 A. M at 7 A. M	5th		ig. '			ALLAN CAMPBELL ON, Deputy Comm Bure No. 10 C	eau of Water Regis City Hall, 9 A. M. to	IUBERT O. THOMP- ter. 4 P. M.	Nos. 7 and 8 New County Court-house, 9 A. M. to 4 P HENRY A. GUMBLETON, County Clerk ; J. FAIR MCLAUGHLIN, Deputy County Clerk.
			_				Wir								Deputy Register. Bur No. 13 C	ers, Register ; Will reau of Incumbran. City Hall, 9 A.M. to HAL, Superintender	ces. 4 P. M	DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE. Second floor, Brown-stone building, City Hall Pa, J 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. BENJAMIN K. PHELPS, District Attorney; Moses CLARK, Chief Clerk
DATE. November.		7 A. M.	1	P. M.			M. 2 P. M		Distance		1	9 P. M.		Time.	Bure No. 21 (Stephen McCorr	eau of Lamps and City Hall, 9 A. M. to MICK, Superintende	Gas. 4 P. M.	THE CITY RECORD OFFICE, And Bureau of Printing, Stationery, and Blank Boo. No. 2 City Hall, 8 A. M. to 6 P. M.; Saturdays, 8 A. M.
unday, 3		WNW			NNV			29	Day.			0		4.10 A. M.	JAMES MOONEY	Bureau of Streets. City Hall, 9 A. M. to y, Superintendent Bureau of Sewers. City Hall, 9 A. M. to		CHARLES F. Wood, Supervisor; R. P. H. ABELL, Bekeeper.
		WSW WNW	w	NW	WN W	8	5 86	78 53	181 224	o I	5½ 1¾	3/4	73⁄4	1.10 P. M. 9.10 A. M.	STEVENSON TOWN	NCE DEPARTM	arge. ENT.	CORONERS' OFFICE. No. 40 East Houston street. HENRY WOLTMAN, MORITZ ELLINGER, RICH. CROKER, and RICHARD FLANAGAN, COTONETS.
		NE W W		N W NW	wn sw w		3 32	6 54 117	41 89 316	0 0 34	0 1 8	0 1/4 2	1/4 2 15	8 15 P. M. 12 P. M. 12 M.	Nos. 19 and 20 New JOHN KELLY, C Deputy Comptroller	County Court-hour comptroller; Rice r. Auditing Bureau	se, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. HARD A. STORRS,	SUPREME COURT. Second floor, New County Court-house, 10¼ A. M. to 3 P General Term, Room No. 9. Special Term, Room No. 10.
aturday, 9		w	1	w	W	139		66	343	7	4	1/2	111/4	9.30 A. M.	DANIEL JACKSON,	unty Court-house, g , Auditor of Accour Bureau of Arrears. Inty Court-house, g Clerk of Arrears.	nts.	Chambers, Room No. 11. Circuit, Part I, Room No. 12. Circuit, Part II, Room No. 13. Circuit, Part III, Room No. 14. Judges' Private Chambers, Room No. 13.
		aximu			"										No. 16 New Con Edward Gilon,	the Collection of As unty Court-house, of Collector. Bureau of Markets.	A. M. to 4 P. M	Noāh DAVIS, Chief Justice ; HENRY Ä. OUMBLET Clerk. SUPERIOR COURT.
RELA-					Rain and Snow.				No. 6 New Cou Joshua M. Vari Bureau, First floor, Brow	anty Court-house, 9 (AN, Superintenden for the Collection or wn-stone building, (A. M. to 4 P. M. t of Markets. <i>Taxes.</i> City Hall Park.	• Third floor, New County Court-house, A. M General Term, Room No. 29. Special Term, Room No. 33 Chambers, Room No. 33. Part I, Room No. 34.						
DATE.		APOR.		HUM DITY	1-		CLEAR, OVERC	0. AST, 10.		Depth	OF RA	IN AND	SNOW I	N INCHE-	VREDENBURG, Depu Bu No. 6 New Cou	ity Receiver of Tax preau of City Reven. inty Court-house, 9 CPATRICK, Collector	ue. A. M. to 4 P. M.	Chambers, Room No. 33 Part I, Room No. 34. Part II, Room No. 35. Part III, Room No. 35. Judges' Private Chambers, Room No. 30. Naturalization Bureau, Room No. 32. Clerk's Office, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M., Room No. 31. WILLIAM E. CURTIS, Chief Judge; THOS. BOI
November.	м.			. M.	. M.	W			ж.	Time of	ocgunung.	Time of Ending.	Duration.	Amount of Water. Depth of Snow.	Bureau No. 18 New Con	u of the City Chamb unty Court-house, g AN, City Chamberla	erlain. A. M. to 4 P. M.	COURT OF COMMON PLEAS.
	·V L		6	V 1	100 - 0 P.	0 7.4			0 9P.				<u> </u>	: Amoi	- Vi 000,000 - 000,000	W DEPARTMEN the Counsel to the Co milding, third floor, HITNEY, Counsel to		Third floor, New County Court-house, 11 A. M. Clerk's Office, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M., Room No. 22. General Term, Room No. 24. Special Term, Room No. 21. Chambers, Room No. 21. Part I. Room No. 22.
Ionday, 4	. 196	. 195 . . 208 .	188		100	0 0 Harr			o ir. Cu.			 			Office of No. 49 Bee ALGERNON S. SU	the Public Admini ekman street, 9 A. M MILIVAN, Public Ad the Corporation A	<i>strator.</i> 1. to 4 P. M. ministrator.	Part I, Room No. 25. Part II, Room No. 26. Part III, Room No. 27. Naturalization Bureau, Room No. 23. CHARLES P. DALY, Chief Justice ; NATHANIEL JAR
Contract of the		.212 . .199 . .220 .	203 1	.00 74	82	Hazy 10 10	1	o u. S. 7	10 Cu. 0	6 P. 0 A. 5.15 A.	м.	12 P. M. 6 A. M. 6 A. M.	6.00 6.00 0.45	.07 3%	No. 49 Bee William A. Boy Attorney to 2 Corner C	ekman street, 9 A. M VD, Corporation Att Department of Build cortland and Church	t. to 4 P. M. orney	Jr., Chief Clerk. MARINE COURT. General Term, Trial Term Part I, Room 15, City H. Trial Term Part II, Trial Term Part III, third floor
		.118 .				0		1.1.1.1	ur. Cu.	····		•••••		. Flur	JOHN A. FOLEY,	Attorney. ICE DEPARTME Central Office.		Trial Term Part II, Trial Term Part III, third floor Chambers street. Special Term, Chambers, second floor, 27 Cham s reet, 10 A. M. t0 3 P. M. Clerk's Office. basement. Brown-stone building

DANIEL DRAPER, Director.

POLICE DEPARTMENT. Central Office. No. 300 Mulberry street, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. WILLIAM F. SMITH, President: SETH C. HAWLEY Chief Clerk.

Special 1erm, Chambers, second floor, 27 Chambers s reet, 10 A. M. to 3 P. M. Clerk's Office, basement, Brown-stone building City Hall Park, 9 A. M. to 4 P. M. HERNY ALKER, Chief Justice; JOHN SAVAGE, Chiet Clerk.

NOVEMBER 25.

JURORS.

NOTICE RELATION TO JURORS FOR STATE COURTS IN

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF JURORS, NEW COUNTY COURT-HOUSE, NEW YORK, June 1, 1877. A PPLICATIONS FOR EXEMPTIONS WILL BE heard here, from 0 to 4 daily from 01 processor bits

A heard here, from 9 to 4 daily, from all persons hitherto liable or recently serving who have become exempt, and all needed information will be given. Those who have not answered as to their liability, or proved permanent exemption, will receive a "jury enroll-ment notice," requiring them to appear before me this year. Whether liable or not, such notices must be an-swered (in person, if possible, and at this office only) under severe penalties. If exempt, the party must bring proof of exemption ; if liable, he must also answer in person, giving full and correct name, residence, etc., etc. No attention paid to letters.

exemption ; if lable, he must also answer in person, giving full and correct name, residence, etc., etc. No attention paid to letters. Persons "enrolled" as liable must serve when called or pay their fines. No mere excuse will be allowed or interference permitted. The fines, received from those who, for business or other reasons, are unable to serve at the time selected, pay the expenses of this office, and if unpaid will be entered as judgments upon the property or the delinquents. All good citizens will aid the course of justice, and secure reliable and respectable juries, and equalize their duty by serving promptly when summoned, allowing their clerks or subordinates to serve, reporting to me any attempt at bribery or evasion, and suggesting names for enrollment. Persons between sity and seventy years of age, summer absentees, persons temporarily ill, and United States and District Court jurors are not exempt Every man must attend to his own notice. It is a mis-demeanor to give any jury paper to another to answer, It is also punishable by fine or imprisonment to give or receive any present or bribe, directly or indirectly, in rela-tion to a jury service, or to withhold any paper or make any false statement, and every case will be fully prose-cuted. THOMAS DUNLAP, Commissioner,

THOMAS DUNLAP, Commissioner, County Court-house (Chambers street entrance

FIRE DEPARTMENT.

Headquarters, Fire Department, City of New York, 155 and 157 Mercer Street, New York, Nov. 19, 1878.

NEW YORK, NOV. 19, 1878. J NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THREE (3) cases blasting powder, 100 pounds per case, in cart-tridges 6 inches long, seized under provisions of section 2, chap. 742, Laws of 1871, will be sold at public auction, by Van Tassel & Kearney, at No. 153 Mercer street, on Satur-day, 30th instant, at 11 o'clock A. M., in accordance with the provisions of the law above named. Samples to be seen at Bureau of Combustibles, 153 Mer-cer street.

VINCENT C. KING, JOSEPH L. PERLEY, JOHN J. GORMAN, Commissioners.

HEADQUARTERS FIRE DEPARTMENT, CITY OF NEW YORK, 155 and 157 MERCER STREET, NEW YORK, November 7, 1878.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE Board of Commissioners of this Department wil meet daily at 10 o'clock A. M., for the transaction o business.

Buress By order of the Board. VINCENT C. KING, President, JOSEPH L. PERLEY. JOHN J. GORMAN, Treasurer, Commissioners.

CARL JUSSEN, Secretary.

THE CITY RECORD.

COPIES OF THE CITY RECORD CAN BE obtained at No. 2 City Hall (northwest corner, basement). Price three cents each.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS, 36 UNION SQUARE, NEW YORK, November 20, 1878.

PARKS IN FOURTH AVENUE, BETWEEN SEV-ENTY-FIRST STREET AND SEVENTY-THIRD STREET, AND BETWEEN EIGHTY-EIGHTH AND NINETIETH STREETS.

MASON'S WORK AND GRANITE WORK.

PROPOSALS, IN SEALED ENVELOPES, WILL be received at the office of the Department of Public Parks, No. 36 Union Square, New York City, until Wed-nesday, the 4th day of December, 1878, at the hour of half-past nine o'clock A. M., when they will be publicly opened ord erader.

THE CITY RECORD.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS, 36 UNION SQUARE, New YORK, November 20, 1878.

PARKS IN FOURTH AVENUE, BETWEEN SEV-ENTY-FIRST STREET AND SEVENTY-FIRD STREET, AND BETWEEN EIGHTY-EIGHTH STREET AND NINETIETH STREET.

IRON WORK.

PROPOSALS, IN SEALED ENVELOPES, WILL be received at the office of the Department of Public Parks, No. 36 Union Square, New York City, until Wed-nesday, the 4th day of December, 1878, at the hour of half-past nine o'clock A. M., when they will be publicly opened and read-

and read-For the Iron Work required in the construction of four parks in Fourth avenue, situate between Seventy-first street and Seventy-third street, and between Eighty-eighth street and Ninetieth street, in the City of New York, in accordance with the plans and specifications of the said Department. The work to be completed within three months and two weeks from the date of the contract to be entered into therefor.

weeks from the date of the contract to be entered into therefor. Each proposal must state, both in writing and in figures, a gross sum for the whole work. No proposal will be considered unless accompanied by the consent, in writing, of two responsible householders or freeholders of the City of New York, their respective places of business or residence being named, to the effect that they will become bound as sureties in the sum of two thousand dollars for the faithful performance of the con-tract, should it be awarded upon that proposal. Each proposal must state the name and place of resi-dence of the person making the same ; the names of all persons interested with him therein ; that it is made with-out collusion with any other person making an estimate for the same work ; and that no member of the Common Council or other officer of the Corporation is directly or indirectly interested therein, or in any portion of the profits thereof. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. Proposed sureties must verify their consent by affidavit.

proposals affidavit.

affidavit. Forms of proposals may be obtained, and the plans and the terms of the contract (including the specifications), settled as required by law, and also the plans for the work, seen at the office of the Secretary, at the above address. Proposals must be addressed to the President of the De-partment of Public Parks, and indorsed "Proposals for Iron Work, Fourth Avenue Parks," and shall also be in-dorsed with the name or names of the person or persons presenting the same and the date of presentation.

JAMES F. WEIMAN, President, WM. C. WETMORE, SAMUEL CONOVER, SMITH E. LANE, Commissioners D. P. P.

WM. IRWIN, Secretary D. P. P.

CORPORATION NOTICE.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FOL-lowing Assessment Lists have been received by the Board of Assessors from the Commissioner of Public Board Works :

No. 1—Paving in Eleventh avenue, from Fifty-ninth to Sixty-fifth street......\$14,276 83

2,809 56

1,791 75

3,271 55

 No. 4—Sewer in One Hundred and Fourth street, between Fourth and Fifth avenues.
 No. 5—Regulating, grading, curb, gutter, and flagging, Seventy-eighth street, be-tween Boulevard and Ninth avenue. 19,068 20

No. 6—Sewer in Greenwich street, between Houston and Clarkson streets...... No. 7—Basin, Sixty-fifth street and Fifth ave-565 10

nue, northwest corner..... No. 8-

-Basin, Fifty-seventh street, north side between Madison and Fourth ave-nues No. 9

-Sewer in Forty-second street from Third avenue to East river, with alterations and improvements to existing sewers -Fencing in Fifty-seventh street, south side, between Fifth and Sixth avenues 45,666 50

230 0

9 3

507 54

331 20

- - 34,765 2 1,919 3.

No. 7. Constructing a sewer in Waverly place, between West Tenth and Charles streets. No. 8. Flagging east side of Second avenue, between Sixty-fourth and Sixty-fifth streets. No. 9. Fencing vacant lots on the northwest corner of Madison avenue and One Hundred and Twenty-fourth street.

street. No. 10. Fencing vacant lots south side of Twenty-fourth street, 82 feet east of First avenue. No. 11. Sewer in Sixty-ninth street, between First and

No. 11. Sewer in Sixty-ninth street, between First and Second avenues. No. 12. Paving Lexington avenue, between Eighty-fifth and Eighty-sixth streets, with Belgian pavement. No. 13. Sewer in Washington street, between Perry and West Eleventh streets. No. 14. Basin on the northwest corner of Madison and Birmingham streets. The limits embraced by such assessment include all the several houses and lots of ground, vacant lots, pieces and parcels of land, situated on-No. 1. Both sides of One Hundred and Fifty-fifth street, from the easterly side of Ninth avenue to the Hudson river, and to the extent of half the block at the intersecting avenues.

No. 2. East side of Tenth avenue, between One Hun-dred and Tenth and One Hundred and Fourteenth

Arot 2. East suc of Tenth avenue, between One Hundred and Tenth and One Hundred and Fourteenth streets.
No. 3. Both sides of Tenth avenue, between One Hundred and Seventeenth and Manhattan streets.
No. 4. Both sides of Ninety-third street, between the Boulevard and Eighth avenue.
No. 5. Both sides of Eighth avenue, between Ninety-second and One Hundred and Fifth streets, and both sides of Ninety-third, Ninety-fourth, Ninety-fifth, and Ninety-sixth streets, between Eighth and Ninth avenues, and both sides of One Hundred the street, between Eighth and Ninety streets, and both sides of One Hundred and Twenty-first streets, and both sides of One Hundred and Twenty-first streets, and both sides of One Hundred and Twenty-first streets, and both sides of One Hundred and Seventeenth street, between Fourth and One Hundred and Seventeenth street, between Fourth and Ninetzenth street, between Fourth and Ninetzenth street, between Fourth and Sinteeenth street, between Fourth and Sinte soft of One Hundred and Eventeenth street, between Fourth and Sinteet and Sinteet street, between fourth and Sinteet and Sinteet street, between and Twenty-first street, between Fourth and side of One Hundred and Eventeenth street, between Fourth and Sinteet street, between Fourth and Sinteet street, between Fourth and Sinteet street, between South sides of One Hundred and Twenty-first street, between Fourth and Side street, between Fourth and Side street, between Fourth and Side street, between Fourth and Madison avenues.
No. 7. Both sides of Waverly place between West

follows: At Charity Hospital, Blackwell's Island—William Johnson; aged 42 years; 5 feet 4 inches high; brown and gray hair; blue eyes. Had on when admitted brown coat, dark pants, blue vest, white shirt, black telt hat, gaiters. Nothing known of his friends or relatives. Thomas McLoughin; aged 44 years; 5 feet 9 inches high; dark hair; brown eyes. Had on when admitted brown coat, dark pants and vest, colored shirt, white shirt, black felt hat, gaiters. Nothing known of his friends or relatives.

relatives. Mary Herring; aged 35 years; 5 feet 2 inches high; black and gray hair; dark-brown eyes. Had on when admitted white woolen hood, red and white plaid shawl, calico dress and skirt. Nothing known of her friends or

and Twenty-first street, between Fourth and Madison avenues.
No, 7. Both sides of Waverly place, between West Tenth and Charles streets.
No, 8. East side of Second avenue, between Sixty-fourth and Sixty-fifth streets.
No, 9. Lot situated on the northwest corner of One Hundred and Twenty-fourth street and Madison avenue. No. 10. South side of Twenty-fourth street, commencing for feet 6 inches east of First avenue, and running 100 feet easterly.
No. 17. Both sides of Sixty-ninth street, between First and Second avenues.
No. 18. Both sides of Sixty-ninth street, between First and Second avenues.
No. 19. Both sides of Sixty-ninth street, between First and Second avenues.
No. 19. Both sides of Washington street, between Perry and West Eleventh streets.
No. 14. South side of Birmingham street, between Madison and Henry streets.
All persons whose interests are affected by the abovenamed assessments, and who are opposed to the same, or either of them, are requested to present their objections in writing to the Board of Assessors, at their office, No. 17. White street, within thirty days from the date of this notice.

White street, within thirty days to the stransmitted as notice. The above described list will be transmitted as provided by law to the Board of Revision and Correc-tion of Assessments for confirmation, on the 2d day of December ensuing. THOMAS B. ASTEN, JOHN MULLALY, EDWARD NORTH, JOHN R. MUMFORD, Board of Assessors.

OFFICE BOARD OF ASSESSORS, No. 114 WHITE STREET (CORNER CENTRE), NEW YORK, November 1, 1878.

 New Yokk, November 1, 1676.
 P UBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE owner or owners, occupant or occupants, of all houses and lots, improved or unimproved lands, affected thereby, that the following reassessment, in accordance with an order of the Supreme Court, has been completed and is lodged in the office of the Board of Assessors for examination by all persons interested, viz.:
 No. 1. Regulating, grading, setting curb and gutter stones, and flagging in Fifth avenue, from One Hundred and Thirty-eighth street. The limits embraced by such reassessment include all the several houses and lots of ground, vacant lots, pieces and parcels of land, situated—
 East of Fifth avenue, between One Hundred and Thirty-fifth and One Hundred and Thirty-eighth streets, in the Twelfth Ward of the City and County of New York, known and distinguished upon the maps of said City and County as follows:
 Ward Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, and 72 in Block No. 522.
 All persons whose interests are affected by the abovenamed assessments, and who are opposed to the same, or either of them, are requested to present their objections in writing to the Board of Os Assors, at their office, No. 174 White street, within thirty days from the date of this notice. 200 00

Department, for furnishing and delivering, at the foot of East Twenty-sixth street, iree of all expense to the De-partment— 6,400 pounds Turkeys. 7,250 pounds Chickens. To be of good quality as to age and condition, and sub-ject to careful inspection, and all delivered on Tuesday, November 26, 1878. The award of the contract will be made as soon as practicable after the opening of the bids. No proposal will be considered unless accompanied by the consent, in writing, of two householders or freeholders of the City of New York, with their respective places of business or residence, to the effect that if the contract be swarded under that proposal, they will, on its being so awarded, become bound as sureties in the estimated amount of fifty per cent, for its faithful performance, which consent must be verified by the justification of each of the persons signing the same for double the amount of surety required. The sufficiency of such security to be approved by the Comptroller. The Department of Public Charities and Correction re-serve the right to decline any and all proposals, if deemed to be for the public interest, and to accept an offer for the whole bid, or for any single article included in the proposal, and no proposal will be accepted from, or a contract awarded to, any person who is in arrears to the Corporation. Blank forms of proposals and specifications, which are to be strictly completed with, can be obtained on applica-tion at the office of the Department, and all information furnished. TOWNSEND COX.

The above described lists will be transmitted as pro-vided by law to the Board of Revision and Correction of Assessments for confirmation, on the 2d day of December 106 1 nsuing.

THOMAS B. ASTEN, JOHN MULLALY, EDWARD NORTH, JOHN R. MUMFORD, Board of Assess

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, NOVEMBET 18, 1878. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDINANCE OF the Common Council, "In relation to the burial of strangers or unknown persons who may die in any of the public institutions of the City of New York," the Com-missioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows: OFFICE BOARD OF ASSESSORS, No. 114 WHITE STREET (COR. OF CENTRE), NEW YORK, November 1, 1878. follows :

At New York City Asylum for Insane, Ward's Island —John Davis; aged 43 years; 5 feet 8 inches high; gray eys; 5 brown hair. Had on when admitted, black over-coat, diagonal coat, dark vest, white shirt, felt hat. Noth-ice however of his foired or wald inter shirt, felt hat. Noth-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHAR-

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, November 19, 1878. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDINANCE OF the Common Council, "In relation to the burial of strangers or unknown persons who may die in any of the public institutions of the City of New York," the Com-missioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows:

follows: At Homeopathic Hospital, Ward's Island--Mary Hall; aged 60 years; 5 feet 2 inches high; black haur and eyes. Had on when admitted, dark calico dress, woolen hood. Nothing known of her friends or relatives. At Hart's Island Hospital--William Trainor; aged 47 years; 5 feet 8 inches high; black eyes and hair; black whiskers. Had on when admitted, black coat and pants, shoes, black hat. Nothing known of his friends or rela-tives

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, November 16, 1878. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDINANCE OF the Common Council, "In relation to the burial of strangers or unknown persons who may die in any of the public institutions of the City of New York," the Com-missioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows:

At Branch Lunatic Asylum, Hart's Island-Josephine Ford, aged 23 years. Nothing known of her friends or Islatives. By Order,

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, NOVEMBER 14, 1878. IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDINANCE OF the Common Council, "In relation to the burial of strangers or unknown persons who may die in any of the public institutions of the City of New York," the Com-mussioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows:

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, November 12, 1878.

PROPOSALS FOR POULTRY.

PROPOSALS, SEALED AND INDORSED AS above, will be received by the Commissioners of Public Charities and Correction, at their office, until 9 o'clock A. M. of Monday, November 25, 1878, at which time they will be publicly opened and read by the head of said Department, for furnishing and delivering, at the foot of East Twenty-sixth street, iree of all expense to the De-partment—

JOSHUA PHILLIPS, Secretary.

JOSHUA PHILLIPS, Secretary

JOSHUA PHILLIPS, Secretary.

tives. By Order,

follo

black

relatives

By order,

1707

Parks, No. 36 Union Square, New York City, until Wednesday, the 4th day of December, 1878, at the hour of halfpast nine o'clock A. M., when they will be publicly opened and read—
For the Mason's Work and the Granite Work required in the construction of four parks in Fourth avenue, situate between Eighty-eighth street and Seventy-third street, and between Eighty-eighth street and Ninetieth street, in the City of New York, in accordance with the plans and specifications of the said Department.
The work to be completed within three months from the date of the contract to be entered into therefor.
Tach proposal must state, both in writing and in figures, a gross sum for the whole work.
No proposal will be considered unless accompanied by the consent, in writing, of two responsible householders of the City of New York, their respective places of business or residence being named, to the effect that they will become bound as sureties in the sum of three thousand dollars for the faithful performance of the contract, should it be awarded upon that proposal.
Each proposal will be amaking the same ; the names of all persons interested with the therein ; that it is made with out collusion with any other person making an estimate for the same work ; and that no member of the Component of the Component of the Component of the component of the contract or the person making an estimate for the same work ; and that no member of the common Council or other officer of the Component on sidered your of the position is directly or indirectly interested therein, or in any portion of the profix thereof. profits thereof. The Department reserves the right to reject any or all

The Department reserves the right to reject any of all proposals. Proposed surveites must verify their consent by affidavit. Forms of proposals may be obtained, and the terms of the contract (including the specifications), settled as re-quired by law, and also the plans for the work, seen at the office of the Secretary, at the above address. Proposals must be addressed to the President of the De-partment of Public Parks, and indorsed "Proposals for Mason's Work and Granite Work, Fourth Avenue Parks," and shall also be indorsed with the name or names of the person or persons presenting the same and the date of presentation. JAMES F. WENMAN, President;

JAMES F. WENMAN, President; WM. C. WETMORE, SAMUEL CONOVER, SMITH E. LANE, Commissioners D. P. P.

WM. IRWIN, Secretary D. P. P.

465 53 5,731 82 Secretary. OFFICE BOARD OF ASSESSORS, No. 114 WHITE STREET (COR. CENTRE), NEW YORK, November 15, 1878.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE Owner or owners, occupant or occupants, of all houses and lots, improved or unimproved lands affected thereby, that the following assessments have been completed and are lodged in the office of the Board of Assessors for ex-amination by all persons interested, viz. : No. 1. Regulating, grading, and superstructure of One Hundred and Fifty-fifth street, from the westerly line of the exterior or River street along the Hudson river. No. 2. Sewers in Tenth avenue, between One Hundred and Tenth and One Hundred and Fourteenth streets, Sewerage District No. 14 E. No. 3. Sewers in Tenth avenue, between One Hundred and Sixteenth and Manhattan streets. Sewerage District No. 12 R.

and Sixteenth and Manhattan streets. Sewerage District No. 12 R. No. 4. Regulating, grading, setting curb and gutter stones, and flagging Ninety-third street, between the Boulevard and Eighth avenue. No. 5. Sewers in Eighth avenue, between Ninety-second and One Hundred and Fifth streets, with branches in Ninety-third and Ninety-sixth streets. No. 6. Sewers in One Hundred and Nineteenth street, between Fourth and Fifth avenues, and in Fourth avenue, west side, between One Hundred and Seventeenth and One Hundred and Twenty-first streets.

ITIES AND CORRECTION

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, November 21, 1878.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH AN ORDINANCE OF the Common Council, "In relation to the burial of strangers or unknown persons who may die in any of the public institutions of the City of New York," the Com-missioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows

missioners of Public Charities and Correction report as follows: At Morgue, Bellevue Hospital, from No. 25 South Fifth avenue—Unknown man; aged about 50 years; 5 feet 7 inches high; brown hair and moustache mixed with gray; blue eyes. Had on dark coat with gray stripe, dark cloth yest and pants, white shirt, white knit undershirt, canton flannel drawers, gray socks, gaiters, black felt hat. Unknown man, from Ward 1, Bellevue Hospital; aged about 40 years; 5 feet 8 inches high; black hair; mous-tache and goatee. Had on brown cardigan jacket, dark cloth pants and vest, white shirt, white twill drawers, white knit undershirt, brown woolen socks, boots. Man's name supposed to be "Kessler," a glazier; fell from Grammar School No. 14, East Twenty-eighth street. At Charity Hospital, Blackwell's Island—John Sullivan; pants, white shirt. Nothing known of his friends or reletives.

relatives. At Hart's Island Hospital—William Stone; aged 71 years; 5 feet 4 inches high; blue eyes; gray hair. Had on when admitted, light coat, pants and vest, blue cap, boots. Nothing known of his friends or relatives. By Order, IOSHIJA PHILLIPS

JOSHUA PHILLIPS,

us friends or relatives.

Jeremiah Kelly ; aged 27 years; 5 feet 7 inches high; brown eyes; black hair. Had on when admitted, pepper and salt coat, dark ribbed vest, dark brown pants, white shirt, white undershirt and drawers, gaiters. Nothing known of his friends or relatives. By Order,

JOSHUA PHILLIPS, Secretary.

TOWNSEND COX, THOMAS S. BRENNAN, ISAAC H. BAILEY,

Commi

DEPARIMENT OF PUBLIC CHARITIES AND CORRECTION, COMMISSIONERS' OFFICE, No. 66 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, October 30, 1878.

NOTICE.

The meetings of the Board of Commissioners of Public Charities and Correction are held daily at their office, No. 66 Third avenue, at 9 o'clock, A. M. By Order,

JOSHUA PHILLIPS, Secretary.

LECISLATIVE DEPARTMENT.

THE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS OF the Board of Aldermen will meet in Room No. 9 City Hall, every Monday at 1 o'clock P. M. THOMAS SHELLS. THOMAS CARROLL, GEORGE HAI L, IOSEPH C. PINCKNEY, BERNARD BIGLIN, Committee on Public Works

1708

FINANCE DEPARTMENT.

WILLIAM KENNELLY, AUCTIONEER.

CORPORATION SALE OF REAL ESTATE.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Commissioners of the Sinking Fund of the City of New York will offer for sale at public auction, on Satur-day, November 2, 1878, at noon, at the Exchange Sales-room, No. 171 Broadway, in the City of New York, the following real estate belonging to the corporation of the City of New York: "Premises Nos. 9 and 11 Franklin street. "Full warrantee deeds will be given to all purchasers. Lithographic maps of the above real estate may be batained at the Comptroller's office on and after the roth of October next.

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE, EW COUNTY COURT-HOUSE, October 1, 1878. NEW

JOHN KELLY, Comptrolier.

The above sale is adjourned to Wednesday, November 13, 1878, at the same hour and place. COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE, NEW YORK, November 2, 1878. JOHN KELLY,

Comptroller

The above sale is adjourned to Wednesday, November 27, 1878, at the same hour and place. JOHN KELLY, Comptroller

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE, NEW YORK, November 1 , 1878.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE, BUREAU FOR THE COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS, (NO. 16 NEW COURT-HOUSE, CITY HALL PARK, NEW YORK, October 26, 1878.)

NOTICE TO PROPERTY-HOLDERS.

PROPERTY-HOLDERS ARE HEREBY NOTIfied that the following assessment this day in this Bureau for collection.

CONFIRMED AND ENTERED OCTOBER 22, 1878

oth street, regulating, grading, etc., from 3d avenue to ast river. 4th avenue, curb, gutter, and flagging, from 71st to 79th

4th avenue, crosswalks at 110th, 111th, 112th, and 113th

streets. Lexington avenue, crosswalks north and south side 84th

street 22d street, flagging, north side, between 1st avenue and

Avenue A.

Avenue A. 55th street, flagging between Madison and 4th avenues and fencing vacant lots thereon. 82d and 83d streets, and 5th avenue, fencing vacant lots north side 82d, south side 83d streets, and east side 5th

avenue

avenue. 78th and 79th streets and Madison avenue, fencing vacant lots north side 78th, south side 79th streets, and east side Madison avenue, between 78th and 79th streets. 99th street, sewer, between Boulevard and 10th avenue. 12th avenue, sewer, between 130th and 131st streets, and

in 131st street, etc. 61st street, basins, northeast and southeast corners 1st

4th street, basins, northwest corner 6th avenue. 110th street, basins, northwest corner Madison avenue, eto

CONFIRMED AND ENTERED OCTOBER 24, 1878.

147th street, outlet sewer, 8th avenue and 145th street, om St. Nicholas avenue to Harlem river, with branches,

etc. All payments made on the above assessments on or before December 26, 1878, will be exempt (according to law) from interest. After that date interest will be charged at the rate of seven (7) per cent. from the date of entry. The Collector's office is open daily from 9 A. to 2 P. M. for the collection of money, and until 4 P. M. for remarkal information.

P. M. for the contained. general information. EDWARD GILON, Collector of Assessments

REAL ESTATE RECORDS

THE ATTENTION OF LAWYERS, REAL Estate Owners, Monetary Institutions engaged in making loans upon real estate, and all who are interested in providing themselves with facilities for reducing the cost of examinations and searches, is invited to these Official Indices of Records, containing all recorded transfers real estate in the City of New York from 1653 to 1857 prepared under the direction of the Commissioners Records. prepared under Records.

Complete sets, folded, ready for binding Records of Judgments, 25 volumes, bound...... 10 oc Orders should be addressed to "Mr. Stephen Angell, Comptroller's Office, New County Court-house.

JOHN KELLY,

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE, NEW YORK, February 0, 1877.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT,

THE CITY RECORD.

SUPREME COURT.

In the matter of the application of the Department of Public Parks, for and on behalf of the Mayor, Alder-men, and Commonalty of the City of New York, relative to the opening of a certain road, avenue, or parkway, known as the Spuyten Duyvil Parkway, although not yet named by proper authority, and streets connecting same with Broadway, from the Spuyten Duyvil and Port Morris Railroad to Broadway, as the same is laid down and shown on the map filed by the Commissioners of the Department of Public Parks in the office of the Register of the City and County of New York, on August 7, 1877.

New York, on August 7, 1877.
PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES OF THE STATE of New York, in such case made and provided, the peptitienent of Public Parks, for and in behaif of the Mayor, Aldermen, and Commonality of the City of New York, at a Special Term of said court, to be held in the County Court-house, in the City of New York, on the thirtieth day for where, A. D. 1878, att r o'clock in the forenon of that day, or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard thereon, for the appointment of Public Parks, the the building of the City of New York, and the babove-entitled matter.
The nature and extent of the improvement hereby interest, is the advoce-entitled matter.
The nature and extent of the improvement hereby interest, and appurtenances thereto belonging, required for New York, to all the lands and premises, with the buildings thereon, and appurtenances thereto belonging, required for New York, to all the lands and premises, with the buildings thereon, and appurtenances thereto belonging, required for as the Sputten Duyvil Parkway, and streets connecting the same with Broadway from the Sputten Duyvil and You Morris Kailroad to Broadway, as the same is shown on certain maps made by the Commissioners of the Department of Public Parks, under authority of chapters apparted of, Laws of 1875, and chapter 436, Laws of 1876, and filed in the office of the Register of the City and four york, in the office of the City of New York, in the office of the City of New York, in the office of the City of New York, and the approximed at right angles, to the same trom apoint and apprentive of a city of New York, and the the restern line of Port Morris Kail orad (avenue, or parkway and streets being more particularly bounded and described as follows, i.e., and the certain lot, piece or parcel of land situated to be the type of the City and County of New York, in the office of the City of New York, and the southeastern corner of the Handred and Fifty-fifth street and Tenth avenue, produced and measured at right a

Thence on an arc of circle of 605 feet radius to the right r52 30-100 feet to a point of tangency.
 Thence on a tangent easterly for 136 4-10 feet radius to the left for 87 41-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 325 feet radius to the right for 117 35-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 140 feet radius to the right for 117 35-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 140 feet radius to the right for 117 35-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 150 feet radius to the right for 117 35-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 150 feet radius to the right for 127 37-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 1,260 feet radius to the right for 126 3-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
 Thence on the radius of the last described curve fasterly towards its centre for 30 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument.
 Thence without deflection for 30 feet.
 Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 828 51-100 feet radius for 173 45-100 feet to a point of fangency.
 Thence to an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to the right for 130 feet.
 Thence to an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to right for 130 feet to a point of carped.
 Thence to an arc of a circle of 838 51-100 feet radius for 230 45-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to the right for 133 45-100 feet to a point of curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to the left for 173 45-100 feet to a point of curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to the left for 173 45-100 feet to a point of curve.
 Thence on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius to the left for 173 50 feet

20. Thence without deflection continuing northerly for 30 feet.
21. Thence northeasterly on an arc of a circle of 21 74-too feet radius whose centre lies on the prolongation of the last previously described course for 34 61-too feet to a point of tangency.
22. Thence on a tangent northerly for 64 3-too feet.
23. Thence deflecting go deg. to the right easterly for 30 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument with the number 36 inscribed thereon.
24. Thence without deflecting continuing easterly for 30 feet.
25. Thence southeasterly on an arc of a circle of 35 3-too feet.
26. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 430 feet to a point of compound curve.
27. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 100 feet radius for 32 2-too feet to a point of tangendy.
28. Thence northeasterly on a tangent for 450 feet to a point of curve.
29. Thence northeasterly on a tangent for 450 feet to a point of curve.

28. Thence northeasteriy on a tangent for 430 rest to a point of curve.
29. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 2,640 feet radius for 59 6-roo feet to a point of compound curve.
30. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 43 feet radius for 54 34-roo feet to a point of tangency.
31. Thence northwesterly on a tangent for 16 3-roo feet for a feet f

46. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 1,200 tet radius for 386 42-100 feet to a point of compound 47. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 994 feet

adius for 65 64-100 feet. 48. Thence deflecting 90° to the right easterly on the roduced radius of the la.t described course for 70 feet to white marble monument with the number 22 inscribed

49. Thence without deflection for 10 feet. 50. Thence northeasterly on an arc of a circle of 60 feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation of the last previously described line for 116 58-100 feet to a point

feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation of the last previously described line for 116 58-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
st. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 830 feet radius for 125 87-00 feet to a point of compound curve.
52. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 116 3-100 feet radius for 125 17-100 feet.
53. Thence deflecting 90 degrees to the right north-easterly for 10 feet to a point arked by a white marble monument with the number 38 described thereon.
54. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 116 3-100 feet radius for 125 17-100 feet.
55. Thence deflecting 90 degrees to the right north-easterly for 10 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument with the number 39 inscribed thereon.
55. Thence to the right north-easterly on an arc of a circle of 88 feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation of the last previously described line for 166 46-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
57. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 520 feet radius for 324 54-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
58. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 650 feet radius for 296 41-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
59. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 650 feet radius for 296 41-100 feet to a point of tangent for 296 41-100 feet.
60. Thence deflecting 90 degrees to the right easterly for 50 feet to a white marble monument with the number 75 inscribed thereon.
61. Thence to the right easterly on a curve of 100 feet radius for 174 90-100 feet to a point of carbon feet.
62. Thence to the right easterly for 80 7-10 feet to a point of curve.
63. Thence to the right easterly for 80 7-10 feet to a point of curve.
64. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 370 feet radius for 174 90-100 feet to a point of curve.
65. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 370 feet radius for 174 box con feet to a point of curve.<

radius for 45 21-100 feet to a point of reference of 36 feet radius for 54 65. Thence to the left on a curve of 36 feet radius for 54 5-10 feet. 66. Thence deflecting 90 degrees to the right north-easterly for 30 feet to a white marble monument with the number 59 inscribed thereon. 67. Thence without deflection northeasterly for 30 feet. 68. Thence southeasterly on a curve of 55 6-100 feet, whose centre lies on the prolongation easterly of the last described course for 69 65-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.

a) to feet radius for 940 01-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
130. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 66 feet radius for 121 87-000 feet.
131. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right for 10 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument, with the figure 7 inscribed thereon.
132. Thence southerly without deflecting for 50 feet.
133. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 56 feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation of the last previously described course for 30 83-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
134. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 66 feet radius for 54 18-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
135. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 820 feet radius for 54 28-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
136. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 50 18-100 feet radius for 54 28-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
137. Thence easterly on a tangent for 3-3-100 feet.
138. Thence to the right and southerly on an arc of a circle of 40 59-100 feet radius for 54 65-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
137. Thence easterly on a tangent for 3-3-100 feet.
138. Thence to the right and southerly on an arc of a circle of 40 59-100 feet radius for 50 45-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
140. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 35.07-100 feet radius for 50 45-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
141. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 35.07-100 feet radius for 59 26-100 feet.
142. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right southerly for 30 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument, with number 44 inscribed thereon.
143. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 35.07-100 feet radius for 59 76-100 feet.
144. Thence to the right on a curve of 2.740 feet radius for 30-100 feet radius for 30-100 feet radius for 30-100 feet radius for 30-100 feet radius for 55.141-100 feet to a point of reve

described course for 69 65-100 teet to a point of reverse curve, 69. Thence to the right on a curve of 370 feet radius for 90 5-10 feet to a point of reverse curve. 70. Thence to the left on a curve of 102 feet radius for 216 36-100 feet. 71. Thence deflecting 90 degrees to the right easterly on a prolongation of the radius of the last above described curve for 30 feet. 72. Thence deflecting 22 degrees 26 minutes 39 seconds to the right easterly for 58 47-100 feet. 73. Thence to the right on a curve of 320 feet radius whose centre lies on the eastern prolongation of the last above described course for 130 36-100 feet to a point of tagency.

Thence on a tangent southerly for 148 feet to a point of cur

74. Thence on a tangent southerly for 148 feet to a point of curve.
75. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 193 7-100 feet to a point of compound curve.
76. Thence to the left on a curve of 373 3-100 feet radius for 324 93-100 feet to a point of tangency.
77. Thence to the left on a curve of 374 96-100 feet radius for 324 93-100 feet to a point of tangency.
78. Thence to the right on a curve of 117 53-100 feet for 221 92-100 feet to a point of tangency.
80. Thence to the right on a curve of 117 53-100 feet to a point of curve.
81. Thence to the left on a curve of 255 54-100 feet radius for 72 9-10 feet.
82. Thence to the left on a curve of 392 34-100 feet radius for 73 95 100 feet to a point of curve.
83. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 15 19-100 feet to a point of curve.
84. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 15 19-100 feet to a point of curve.
85. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 15 19-100 feet to a point of tangency.
86. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 15 19-100 feet to a point of tangency.
87. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 15 19-100 feet to a point of tangency.
86. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet radius for 16 93-100 feet to a point of tangency.
87. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 feet to a point of curve.

point of curve. 86. Thence to the left on a curve of 120 41-100 feet radius for 159 60-100 feet to a point of tangency. 87. Thence northerly on a tangent for 157 60-100 feet to

a point of curve. 88. Thence to the right on a curve of 325 feet radius for

88. Thence to the right on a curve of 325 feet radius for 325 feet to a point of tangency.
89. Thence easterly on a tangent for 133 09-100 feet to a point of curve.
90. Thence to the left on a curve of 65 feet for 90 26-100 feet to the western line of Broadway.
91. Thence deflecting 180 deg. southerly along the western line of Broadway for 181 65-too feet.
92. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right westerly for 2 5-to feet.

FOR THE COLLECTION OF TAXES, BUREAU No. 32 CHAMBERS STREET, New York, November 1, 1878.

NOTICE TO TAX.PAYERS.

N OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL PERSONS who have omitted to pay their taxes for the year 1878, to the Receiver of Taxes, that unless the same shal be paid to him, at his office, before the first day of Decem-ber next, one per cent. will be collected on all taxes remaining unpaid on that day, and one per cent. in addi-tion thereto on all taxes remaining unpaid on the 15th day of December next.

No money will be received after 2 o'clock P. M. Office hours from 8 A. M. to 2 P. M.

MARTIN T. McMAHON, Receiver of Taxe

POLICE DEPARTMENT.

CENTRAL DEPARTMENT OF THE MUNICIPAL POLICE, PROPERTY CLERK'S OFFICE. No. 300 MULBERRY STREET, ROOM 39, NEW YORK, November 1, 1878.

NEW YORK, November 1, 1878. OWNERS WANTED BY THE PROPERTY Clerk of the Police Department, City of New York, 300 Mulherry street, Room 39, for the following property now in his custody without claimants: Boat, carriage, revolvers and pistols, keg putty, coffee, soap, tea, liquor, two kegs white lead, dress goods, trunk and contents, black bag, also small amount of money found and taken from prisoners.

C. A. ST. JOHN, Property Clerk.

feet

teet.
32. Thence deflecting 90° to the right northeasterly for foo feet across a certain intersecting street or avenue to the northern side thereof.
33. Thence northeasterly on an arc of a circle of 14 96-100 feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation of the last previously described course for 29 61-100 feet to point of compound curve.
34. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 2 640 feet radius for 587 21-100 feet to a point of compound curve.

Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 36 68-100 adius for 58 38-100 feet to a point of tangency. Thence on a tangent westerly for 14 87-100 feet. Thence deflecting 90° to the right northerly for feet

60

60 feet. 38. Thence to the right northeasterly on an arc of a circle of 38 99-roo feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation of the last described course for 63 56-roo feet to a point of reverse curve. 30. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 920 feet radius for 500 54-roo feet to a point of reverse curve. 40. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 44 78-roo feet radius for 89 91-roo feet. 41. Thence deflecting 90° to the right northerly on the radius produced of the last described curve for 10 feet to a white marble monument with the number 3 inscribed thereon.

hereon. 42. Thence without deflection northerly for 40 feet to a white marble monument with the number 5 inscribed

thereon. 43. Thence without deflection northerly for 10 feet. 44. Thence northeasterly on an arc of a circle of 70 5-10 feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation of the last previously described line for 84 1-10 feet to a point of compound curve. 45. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 2,260 feet radius for 907 99-100 feet to a point of compound curve.

91. Thence deflecting 160 deg. Southerly along the western line of Broadway for 18t 65-roo feet.
92. Thence on an arc of a circle of 55 feet radius whose centre lies on the prolongation westerly of the last above described course for 96 41-roo feet to a point of tangency.
94. Thence southwesterly on a tangent of ro7 56-roo feet to a point of curve.
95. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 265 feet radius for a65 feet to a point of tangency.
96. Thence southwesterly on a tangent for 157 61-roo feet to a point of curve.
97. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle for 239 r4-roo feet to a point of tangency.
98. Thence westerly on a tangent for 157 61-roo feet to a point of curve.
99. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle for 239 r4-roo feet to a point of tangency.
98. Thence westerly on a tangent for 1882-roo feet to a point of curve.
99. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 109 9-roo feet to a point of curve.
90. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of roo 9-roo feet radius for 6g 17-roo feet to a point of tangency.
90. Thence southwesterly on a tangent for 156 75-roo feet to a point of curve.
90. Thence northwesterly on a tangent for 255 75-roo feet to a point of curve.
91. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius for 260 rave.
92. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 120 feet radius for 206 rave.
93. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 325 53-roo feet to a point of curve.
94. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 315 rave.
95. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 315 rave.
94. Thence northerly on a tangent for 157 52-roo feet radius for 56 21-roo feet radius for 56 21-roo feet radius for 166 21-roo feet radius

54-100 feet radius for 166 21-100 feet to a point of tangency.
104. Thence northerly on a tangent for 157 52-100 feet to a point of curve.
105. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 57 53-100 feet radius for 108 63-100 feet to a point of compound

rob. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 214 96-100 feet radius for 253 4-10 feet to a point of tangency.
roy. Thence southerly on a tangent for 157 63-100 feet to a point of curve.
rob. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 433 23-100 feet radius for 377 16-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.

curve

curve. 109. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 136 5-10 feet radius for 206 23-100 feet. 110. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right southwest-erly for 10 feet to a white marble monument with the numbers VI-65 inscribed thereon. 111. Thence southwesterly without deflection for 30 feet to another white marble monument with the numbers VI-38 inscribed thereon. 112. Thence southwesterly without deflection for 40 feet.

radius whose centre lies on the prolongation southwesterly on the last above described course for 435 94-100 feet to a point of compound curve.

point of compound curve. 114. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 240 feet radius for 391 37-too feet to a point of compound curve. 115. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet radius for 377 54-too feet to a point of compound curve. 116. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 117. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 118. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet 119. Thence to the left on a feet of a circle of 647 feet of 647 feet of a circle of 647 feet of a circle of 647 feet of a c

radius for 377 54-too feet to a point of compound curve. 116. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 400 feet radius for 305 18-too feet to a point of tangency. 117. Thence southeasterly on a tangent for 63 feet. 118. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right southwesterly across a cortain intersecting street or avenue, for 56 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument, with the figure 5 jinscribed thereon. 119. Thence without deflection, continuing across said

Railroad. 166. Thence to the right along the eastern line of the Spuyten Duyvil & Port Morris Railroad on the arc of a circle of 891 8-to feet radius, whose centre lies on a line passing through the intersection of the last above described course with the eastern line of the Spuyten Duyvil & Port Morris Railroad, and which forms an angle of 45 deg. or min. 2.7 sec., with and to the north of the last above described course for 57 76-100 feet to the point of begin-ning.

10f 07 30-100 feet to a point of tangency.
146. Thence southwesterly on a tangent for 551 41-100 feet.
147. Thence to the right westerly on an arc of a circle of 555 feet radius, whose centre lies on a line forming an angle of 24 deg. or min. 44 sec., with and to the right of the prolongation, southerly of the last described course, for 66 94-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
148. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 510 feet radius for 208 88-noo feet to a point of reverse curve.
149. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 510 feet radius for 208 88-noo feet to a point of reverse curve.
150. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 250 feet radius for 230 49-noo feet to a point of reverse curve.
151. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 260 feet radius for 157 05-noo feet.
152. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 1,155 feet radius for 51 91-100 feet.
153. Thence to the feet casterly on an arc of a circle of so feet radius for 51 91-100 feet.
154. Thence to the left casterly on an arc of a circle of so for soo feet radius for 157 05-noo feet.
154. Thence to the left casterly on an arc of a circle of soo feet radius for 51 91-100 feet.
154. Thence to the left casterly on an arc of a circle of soo feet radius for 13 9. and 13. angle of ro deg. 35 min. 37 sec., with and to the right of the prolongation southerly of the last previously described course for 244 2-10 feet to a point of reverse curve.
155. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 30 09-100 feet radius for 12 92 -12 -100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
155. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 257 so feet radius for 12 92 -100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
156. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 257 -100 feet radius for 12 92 -100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
157. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 257 -100 feet radius for 12 92 -100

feet. 158. Thence deflecting 95 deg. 27 min. 12 sec. to the right southeasterly for 154 49-100 feet. 159. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 220 feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation southwest-erly of the last previously described course for 235 76-100 feet.

16. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the left southerly for

50 feet

100. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 170 feet.
101. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 170 feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation southerly of the last previously described course for 1 61-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
102. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 132 90-100 feet radius for 50 43-100 feet to a point of tangency.
103. Thence on a tangent westerly for 228 82-100 feet to a point of tangency.
104. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 545 feet radius for 164 92-100 feet to a point of fargency.
105. Thence on a tangent westerly for 164 81-100 feet to the eastern line of the Spuyten Duyvil & Port Morris Railroad.

NOVEMBER 25.

street or avenue for 10 feet, to the southwestern side

thereof. 120. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 95 feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation southwester-ly of the last previously described course for 141 50-100 feet to a point of compound curve. 121. Thence to the left and southerly on an arc of a circle of 230 feet radius for 205 65-100 feet to a point of tangency.

circle of 230 feet radius for 205 05-100 feet to a point or tangency. 122. Thence southerly on a tangent for 130 feet. 123. Thence deflecting 90 deg. to the right, westerly for 70 feet to a point marked by a white marble monument, with the figure 1 inscribed thereon. 124. Thence westerly without deflection for 10 feet. 125. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 60 feet radius, whose centre lies in the prolongation westerly of the last previously described course for 138 feet, to a point of compound curve.

of compound curve. 126. Thence to the left on a curve of 850 feet radius for

120. Thence to the left on a curve of 850 feet radius for 230 34-100 feet to a point of tangency.
127. Thence southerly on a tangent for 171 feet to a point of curve.
128. Thence to left on an arc of a circle of 500 feet radius for 245 40-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
129. Thence to the right on an arc of a circle of 2,126 feet radius for 940 01-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.

radius for 121 87-100 feet.

described course for 37 76-100 feet to the point of beginning.
And also all that certain other lot, piece, or parcel of land situated in the Twenty-fourth Ward of the City of New York, bounded and described as follows:
Beginning at the point distant 1,223 4-10 feet westerly from the eastern line of Tenth avenue, produced and measured at right angles to the same from a point 23,575 53-100 feet northerly from the southeastern corner of One Hundred and Fifty-fifth street and Tenth avenue.
1. Thence northerly on an arc of a circle 136 5-10 feet radius, whose centre is 1,105 86-100 feet westerly from the eastern line of Tenth avenue for 20 feet mortherly from the southeastern corner of One Hundred and Fifty-fifth street and Measured at right angles to the same from a point 23,641 43-100 feet northerly from the southeastern corner of One Hundred and Fifty-fifth street and Tenth avenue for 26 23-100 feet to a point of reverse curve.
2. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 66 feet radius, whose centre lies on the prolongation easterly of the radius, of the last previously described curve for 105 20-100 feet to a point of tangency.
4. Thence easterly on a tangent for 117 79-100 feet to a point of curve.
5. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 75 feet radius of the left on an arc of a circle of 75 feet radius of the left on an arc of a circle of 75 feet radius of the left on an arc of a circle of 75 feet radius of 90-100 feet.

Thence to the reft of an are of a children of y 5 curse radius 130 90-100 feet.
 Thence tangent to the above described course southeasterly on an arc of a circle of 315 54-100 feet radius for 76 2-10 feet to a point of tangency.
 Thence southeasterly on a tangent for 225 53-100

7. Thence southeasterity on a tangent of 235 55-terfect.
 8. Thence westerly on an arc of circle of 214 63-roo feet radius, whose centre lies on a line forming an angle of 52 deg. 52 min. 04 sec., with and to the west of the last above described course, produced southerly for 114 43-roo feet to a point of compound curve.
 9. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 930 feet radius for 454 48-roo feet to a point of compound curve.
 10. Thence to the left on an arc of a circle of 182 03-roo feet radius for 153 07-roo feet to the point of beginning.
 New York, October 28, 1898.
 WM. C. WHITNEY, Counsel to the Corporation, No. 2 Tryon Row.